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DODD, Debbie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

From: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 28 April 2017 08:54
To: Nigel.Wenham@; I&S 
Subject: Countess of Chester meeting 
Attachments: Summary.docx; Timeline (28.3.17 v2).docx; Chester - Hawdon.doc 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Good morning Nigel 

Firstly I want to thank you for your contribution to yesterday's meeting at what is a very difficult time for those in and 
around our neonatal service. 

As requested, in addition to me at the meeting there was: 
Stephen Cross, Director of Corporate and Legal Services 

Ravi Jayaram, Consultant Paediatrician 
,r Susie Holt, Consultant Paediatrician 

At the planned meeting I would anticipate the above named attending but also Tony Chambers, CEO, and Dr Steve 
Brearey, Neonatal Lead. 

Finally, I have attached the requested documents for your review. 

I await your further guidance. 

Kind regards 

Ian Harvey 
Medical Director and Deputy CEO 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS FT 
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